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Bradley Roland <brad@portlandmaine.gov>

Need to remove item from Dec. 19 Agenda ­ Woodford Street Sewer Separation 
1 message

Nancy English <nle@portlandmaine.gov> Mon, Dec 12, 2016 at 11:27 AM
To: Sonia Bean <stb@portlandmaine.gov>, Bradley Roland <brad@portlandmaine.gov>, Michael Goldman
<mig@portlandmaine.gov>, Jon Jennings <jpj@portlandmaine.gov>, Anita LaChance <arl@portlandmaine.gov>

Hello Sonia and Brad,

I just spoke to Michael Goldman about this.  He said that because this drainage project is required under an EPA
consent agreement, the project does not require City Council approval.  Projects required by state or federal law are an
exception to the requirement in the city code.

Please take it off the agenda.  

Thank you!
Nancy

On Mon, Dec 12, 2016 at 11:17 AM, Sonia Bean <stb@portlandmaine.gov> wrote: 
 
Sonia Bean 
Senior Administrative Assistant 
Executive Department 
City of Portland 
(207) 874­8689
stb@portlandmaine.gov
 
 
­­­­­­­­­­ Forwarded message ­­­­­­­­­­ 
From: Bradley Roland <brad@portlandmaine.gov> 
Date: Mon, Dec 5, 2016 at 8:19 AM 
Subject: Fwd: Council Agenda for December 19th ­ Woodford Street Sewer Separation 
To: "Bean, Sonia" <stb@portlandmaine.gov> 
 
 
Good Morning Ms. Bean,
Please see the attached council agenda request which has been reviewed by Mr. Branch.
Let me know if you have questions.
Thanks
Brad
 
­­­­­­­­­­ Forwarded message ­­­­­­­­­­ 
From: Bradley Roland <brad@portlandmaine.gov> 
Date: Fri, Dec 2, 2016 at 2:52 PM 
Subject: Council Agenda for December 19th ­ Woodford Street Sewer Separation 
To: Christopher Branch <cbranch@portlandmaine.gov>, Nancy Gallinaro <neg@portlandmaine.gov>, "Graffam,
Melissa" <mag@portlandmaine.gov> 
 
All,
Please review the attached.
I am assuming a favorable outcome to the Land Back Commission presentation and do not have time to wait until a
January council meeting authorization as this needs to be out to bid in early January to be bid, SRF authorized,
funded, contracted and able to complete work in Back Cove by our authorized March 31, 2017 deadline. 
Thus I am submitting this as a placeholder on the December 19th agenda.
 
Chris please bring to Brandon O'Connell's attention as well as his preparation for funding the project ­ I am assuming
through SRF ­ will take some preliminary work.
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Let me know of there are questions.
Three attachments.
Brad
­­  
Bradley A. Roland, P.E. 
Senior Project Engineer 
Portland Public Works 
55 Portland Street 
Portland, ME 04101 
Tel: 207­874­8840 
Fax: 207­874­8852 
brad@portlandmaine.gov
 

­­ 
Nancy English, Paralegal
Corporation Counsel Office 
389 Congress Street, Room 211 
Portland, Maine 04101
207­874­8480
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